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I. This is a civil administrative enforcement action instituted pursuant to Section 3008{aXI)
oftbe Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("ReRA"), as amended. 42 U.s.C.
§ 6928(0)(1), and the Consolidated Rules ofPracl;ce Governing the Administrative
Assessment of Civil Penalties and the RevocationITermination or Suspension of Penmls,
40 C.r.B. Part 22. Complainant is the United Siales Environmental Protection Agency,
Region IX ("EPA"). Respondent is Tony Santillanes ("Respondent"). Mr. Santillanes is
an individual doing business as e'dba") Santillanes Towing and Sah·age.

2, Respondent operates a vehicle salvage business located at 87-125 Ave. 66, Thermal.
California 92274, in Riverside County (the "Facility'·). The Facility is located. in part, on
land held in trust by the United States of America, within the TOlTes Martinez Desert
Cahuilla Indian Reservation. The Facility is comprised of a fenced 101. approximately
150,000 square feel. EPA is informed that Respondent does 110\ have a lease appron:d by
the Bureau of Indian Affairs for this Facility.

3. On February I, 2007, EPA learned that Respondent may be relocating his ope~tion to a
ne:uby parcel of land, Allotment 12B. located on land held in trust by the United States of
America, within the TOlTes ~lartinez Desert Cahuilla Indian Reservation, EPA is
informed that Respor.dent does not have a kase apprQ\ed by thc Bureau of Indian Affairs
for this new location.

4. Operalio~s that occur at the Facility include disassembling \ebcles, removing pa:1s from
_chides. crushing vehicles, and coll<'Ctmg fluids res. glSOline, oil, an:d..-cze. and
L-msmission r.:.lid) from vehicles.
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Hearing ("Complaint") serves as notice that EPA, on the basis of infonnation available to
it. has detennined that Respondent violated Sections 3002, 3004, 3005, 3007 and 3010 of
RCRA. 42 U.S.C. §§ 6922, 6924, 6925, 6927, and 6930, and regulations adopted
pursuant thereto. This Complaint seeks to establish the amoWlt ofcivil penalty that
Respondent must pay for violations alleged herein, and compel compliance with the
compliance tasks described herein.

B. JURISD!CIION

6. Respondent Tony Santillanes is a "person" as defined in Section 1004(15) of RCR..l", 42
U.S.C. § 6903(1 5), and 40 C,F.R. §§ 260. I0 and 270.2.

7. Respondent is the "owner" or "operator" of a "facility" as defined in 40 c'F.R. § 260.10
at the time of the violations alleged in this Complaint.

8. Respondent is the "owner or operator" or a "facility or ac\hity" as defined in 40 C.F.R. §
270.2 at the time of the violations alleged in this Complaint.

9. Respondent generates, generated, or had generated, hazardous waste as defined in Section
1004(5) ofRCR..l", 42 U.S.C. § 6903(5) and 40 C.F.R. §§ 260.10 and 261.3.

10. Respondent stores, or stored, hazardous waste as defined in Section 1004(5) ofRCRA, 42
U.S,c, § 6903(5) and 40C.F.R. §§ 260.10 and 261.

II. Respondent stores, or stored, used oil as defined in Section 1004(36) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C.
§ 6903(36) and 40 CF,R. §§ 260.10 and 279.1.

12. Respondent is, therefore, subject to the federal regulations adopted pursuant to Sections
3002,3004,3005,3007 and 3010 ofRCR..l", 42 U.S.C §§ 6922, 6924, 6925, 6927, and
6930.

13. Federal regulations establishing generator standards, 40 C.F.R. Pan 262, and establishing
O"Tler and operator standards, 40 C.F.R, Part 265, became effective on November 19.
1980.

1-:. Federal regubtions gO\'erninS the hazardous waste penn;l program. 40 CF.R. Pan ::70,
bec:l!Ile effective Apnl 1, 1983.

15. On June 28, ::::006, EPA conducte~ a ReRA inspection at Llje Faciht)".

16. Based on the June 28, 2006 inspection anJ infonnation collected by EPA 1:~ere3.fter, EPA
determined tbt Respon,knts hJ.: \'lob.:ed the io\;oc"ing rC<;'JJatic,n3: 40 CF.R. § ~

265.11: 265.31; and rO.l(c).

,
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17.

18.

19.

20.

c.

21.

24.

25.

:: s,

Respondent, in violating the regulations cited above, violated Subtitle C of RCRA, and
therefore is subject to the powers vested in the EPA Administrator by Section 3008 of
ReRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6928,

The Facility is primarily located on the Torres Martinez Desen Cahuilla Indian
Reservation. The State ofCali fomi a is not authorized to administer the hazardous waste
management program in lieu of the federal program pursuant to Se>:tion 3006 of ReRA,
42 U.s.c. §6926 and 40 C.F.R. §271. for facilities or activities in Indian Country.

Section 3008 ofRCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6928, authorizes the EPA Administrator to issue
orders assessing a penalty and requiring compliance immediately or within a specified
time for violation ofany requirement of Subtitle C ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6921,;1~,

The Administrator has delegated the authority under Section 3008 of RCRA, 42 U.S,C.
§ 6928, to the EPA Regional Administrator for Region IX, pursuant to Delegation
number 8-9-A, who has redelegated tbis authority to the Director of the Waste
Management Division pursuant to INlegation number R9 1280.04.

GENERAL AI LEGATIONS

Respondent generates, or has generated. spent lead-acid balleries, which are "hazardOUS

waste" as dcfined in Section l004(5)ofRCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 6903(5) and 40 C.F.R.
§§ 260.10 and 261.3, The lead-acid batteries are a characteristic hazardous waste because
of the lead (0008) and acid (D002) content.

Respondent stores, or has stored damaged and leaking spent lead-acid batteries at the
Facility.

Respondent disposed of damaged and leaking spent lead·acid batteries at the Facility.

Respondent spilled sulfunc acid from damaged and leaking spent lead-acid batteries into
soils at the Facihty.

Respondent has not generated, collected, or stored spent lead-acid batteries for
reclamation.

Respondent is a ·gene~at~r" ofhva:dous wa:>te as defined in 40 CF.R. § 260 10.

Re.lpondent engaged in the ".lIOragc'" or "disposar' ofhazardOllS wastes as defir.OO in ~O

C.F.!.. § 260.10,
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D. VIOl.ATlONS

COUNT I
(failure to Notify EPA of Waste Activity)

28. Plll1Igmphs I through 27 abo,·e are incorporated herein by chis reference as iflhey were
set forth here in cheir entirely.

29. Section 3010 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6930, requin:s that any pe!W1I generating hazardous
waste or owning or operating a facility fur treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous
waste file a notification with EPA.

30. 40 C.f.R. § 265.11 requires that every owner or operator of a hazardous waste facihty
apply to EPA for an EPA identification number.

31. On June 28, 2006, EPA's inspector observed that Respondent has been storing and
disposing of lead-acid balleries at the Facility.

32. Respondent has ne\·cr submitted a Notification ofH:l.Zardous Waste Activily to EPA or
applied for an EPA identification number as required b)· Section 3010 of RCRA, 42
U.S.c. § 6930.

33. Respondent's failure 10 notify EPA and to apply for an EPA identification number
VIolated Section 3010 ofRCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 6930, and 40 C.F.R. § 265.1 l.

CQuO! II
(Storage and Disposal of Hazardous Waste Without a Permit)

34. Paragraphs I through 33 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they were
~t forth here in their entirety.

35. On the date of the inspection, observatioll5 at che Facility made by the Inspecwr indicated
that Respondent was a generator ofhazan.lous waste.

36. 40 C.f.R. § 261.5 pro\ides that the hazardous W:!Sle generated b>· generators who
generate less than 100 kilograms of h;J.Zardous waste each month are not subjcclto
reb'Ulalion under parts 262 th.-ough 266, 268, a::.d patts 270 and 12-1 of this chapler.
provided the ge[\er:ttor complies wit.'J the requirements whi~h are SCI forth by 40 C.F.R.
§ 261.5 (g). failure to comply witlJ the trcaL'11el1'. or disposal options id~l1t; fi cd in 40
C.F .R. §261j (g)(3) subjects the generator to the pern:inmg requirements of .;0 C.f.R.
§ 2':'0.1,
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banenes at the Facility. Six of these lead-acid baneries had open caps and/or broken
casings. The lead-acid batterie!l are a clwatteristic I\aurdous wasle beause ofthe lead
(0008) and acid (0002) content This pnctic:c is not one of the treatment or disposal
oplions identified in 40 C.F.R. § 261.5 (aX3). Rc:spoodcnt is thc:reforc subject to the
perminmg requirements of40 C.F R. § 270.1.

38. 40 C.F.R. § 27O.I(c) requues each penon o"'lling or opentmg a RCRA 1luardous waste
storage and disposal facility to have 1 permit

39, Respondent does not ha"Il!' penmt or pwli ofinlerim SlIN$ to store and diSpose of
heurdous waste under 40 C.F.R. § 270.1.

40. 40 C.F.R. § 262.34 allows gmenuors ofhazardous waste to llQCWllulate haz.ardous waste
omue for a limited period of lime, 1Wuh0l11 a pennit or grant of mterim staluS. provided
Ihe generator complies with the rtqulrements ""hich are set forth or referenced by 40
C.F.R. § 262.34. Faill1l'll! to comply with the time limits or ally of the requirements set
forth in or referenced by 40 C.F.R. § 262,34 subjects the generator 10 the permitting
requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 270.1.

41. 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(2) requires that the date upon which each period of accumulation
nfhazardous waste begins is clearly marked and visible for inspection on each conlainer.
Generalors who fail 10 mark containers of hazardous waste with the date upon which each
period of accwnulation begins fail to meet the requirements of 40 C.F.R, § 262.34(aX2)
and are subject to the permitting requirements of 40 C.F,R. § 270.1.

42. 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(3) r«juires that scoerators label containers with thc words
"hazardous waste", Generators who fail to label conlllincn of hazardous waste with the
words ''hazardous waslc" fail to mecl the requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(1)(3), and
are subjec1to the permitting requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 270.1.

43, oW C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(4) requilU that jaler.ltOl"5 ""bo 8lXUtTIu!ate hazardous waste onsite
Without a pcnrit or grant of intenm SIaM comply With the reqwrementJ for o""nen or
operators in SUDpms C and D m 40 C.F,R. § 265, with § 265.16, and WIth 40 C.fR.
§ 268.7(a)l.5).

~-l ':1) C.F.R. ~ 265-31 of40 C.F.R. Pet 26~. S~3:rtC, r~ui1'e$ that facilities must t>e
T:l:l:!1tOlI:::d a.-.d ope=ed to min.mizc tht J'ClSlbihty of a fire, cx?IOSion. or any unpb.:u:o.!

,;JJm cr non-.rudden 1"Il!11l!&3e ofh.lZal'd.:l~ Ilwe Or r..ua.-dt':u wute CQl\Stll'.:enb to !lir.
~i1, or s\;:fa~ waler whiclt could threaten I:wnan health or the en\ironme-:l.

4~. ('In lur:e ~ S. 2006. EPA 's i:1S?CCtVr obsCT\'ed L':tat Resp<:.'-;:!mt has bcen ~:orin8 a;'!<!
,.. \il'O~;r:g cf lea~-a~ld bar:erie~ 3: th~ FJC:. ity. ~Iost 0:' L1.C leJ:I-l~~.;I bat'roes Il t'.'~h w=
s'J'1er~': L".:~\;gh..J:.;: the Flei llr;>' II ere :O':J: cd "n the grou.-.d. S i~ 0:' the~e lead-,1<.'id
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batteries bad open caps and/or broken casings. The lead-acid batteries were notlalx:led
"hazardous waste" and were not marked witb tbc accumulation date. Therefore, EPA
alleges that Respondent failed to comply with tbe conditions of 40 C.F.R.
§§ 262.34(aX2). (3). and (4).

46. Respondents' failure to comply with the labeling, marking and maintenance requirements
sct fonh in or referenced by 40 C.F.R. § 262,34 subjects the generator to the pennitting
requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 270.1. Respondent's failure to have a pennit or grant of
interim stalUs violated 40 C.F.R. § 270.1.

(QUm II!
(Failure to Respond to Request For Information)

47. Paragraphs I through 46 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they were
set fOM here in their entirety.

48. Under Section 3007 ofRCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6927, any person who generates, stores,
treats, transports, disposes of, or otheru'ise handles or has handled hazardous wastes is
required to furnish information relating to such wastes upon the request of any duly
designated officer, employee or representative of the EPA.

49. The Branch Chiefs, Section Chiefs and Office Chiefs of the EPA Region rx Waste
Management Division are each authorized to request mformation pursuant to Section
3007 ofReRA. 42 V.S.C § 6927.

50. In a lener dated August 10,2006, the Chief of the EPA Region lX, Waste Management
Division, RCRA Enforcement Office, pursuant to Section 3007 ofRCRA, 42 V.S.c.
§ 6927, requested that Respondent submit information related to RespondenCs handling,
storage, treatment and disposal ofhaz:ardous wastes at the Facility.

51. The August 10, 2006 leiter to Respondent requesting information was delivered to
Respondent's representative at the Facility on September 1,2006. Respondem's response
was due on or before O<::tober 2, 2006.

52. Respondent nevC'!" submitted the information req'Ji:cd by the AI.l;~st 10, ~OO6lnfor::tation
Request

53. Respondent's failure to respond to the August 10, ~OO6 bfonmtion Reques! \ i;-!l:.'d
Section 3007 ofRCRA,";~ V.S.C § 6927.

E. C[\'IL PE"ALD'

6
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54 Section 3008(g) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(g), .... amaJded by 1M Debt Collection
Impro,~entAct of 1996. 40 C.f.R. Part ]9, authorizes I Civil penalty ofup to TIBRTY·
nvo THOUSAND AND FIVE HUNDRED OOllARS ($32,500) per day for each
violation ofSubtille C ofRCR.4., 42 U.S.c. § 6921 f1sg. 'I'ben~,Complainant
Tajuests!hat the Adminisuawr assess I chi] penalty againsl Respondent ofup to S32,500
per day..... appropriate, for each dlydunng which I 'iolation cited in !he above outlined
Counts continued.

C{)UD!! - Failure to Notify EPA of Waste Actiyjty

This violation continual for at least 215 days. from June 28, 2006 to January 29, 2007. January
29,2007 is the date that EPA started onsite huardous substances removal activities in the area
around the Facility. This violation presents a major potential for harm to the RCRA program and
is a major deviation from the regulatory requirement

Coom II - StQGlge ofHl2lrdous Wwe Without APronit

ThIs \iolallon oorumual. fOf At leasl 21 5 days. from JUM 28, 2006 to January 29, 2007. January
29,2007 is the dale that EPA SWIed oosite hazardous substanl:eS removallll:ti,iuc:s in the area
around the Facihty. ThIs ,iollllioD presents Amoderate potential for hAmi to the RCRA program
:1I'Id the a1VU'01UT1mt and IS AImjor de-iAllon &om the re:gular.ory requirement.

Count 111- Fajlure 10 Respond to Rro"st Fm In[nUDation

This \iolation oonllnual. for at least 119 da)'S. fTom October 2. 2006 to Janu:uy 19. 2007.
January 29, 2007 III the date lbat EPA started oDSite hazardous subslancell removal aCtivities ID
the area around the Facility. This violation preller\ts a major potential for harm to the RCRA
program and IS a major deviation from the regulatory requirement.

II. CQ\.JrLlANCE ORDER

96. Stop AU :"Ion-Compliant Hazardous \\ Ane Acti\ilies. Respondent shall immediately
stop all generation. receipt. storage. disposal. treatment. accllmllialion or tranSport of
IuLudOIlS ....'lSte At tl';e Fa.;tlil)·, except as pn>\ Ided by SectlODS 3002, 30Q.l. 3005. 3(l1r.
3010 and 3014 ofRCR.~.42 t;.S.C. ~ 6922. 6924. 6925, 6927. 6930. and 6935 ar.d
regJlations promulgated pursu;mt to lhou 5«tiClr.s, mdudmg 40 C,F.R P.L-.s 26~. Z
265. ~66. 268. 270!."ld 279.

(, - Do ~ot IlIltiate An~ :"Ioll-CompUaat Huudov, Wane Aethitles at :l ?\"e\\ Fad.lif).
R~po:tde::t $;'..aI1 not ir_!iJle any g~,cral;."I. re~etf~. stOI"3i;~. d. >;'Vs.al. tr::l=e::l.
OlCCliX<l1J:IOn or t:arSpc>rt ofhJ..::i:"Jous .... J.);e at a ::~" fJc,Ii:}, ~~.;ept ~ ,:~v:jed by
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Se<:tions 3002, 3004, 3005, 3007, 3010 and 3014 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6922, 6924,
6925,6927,6930, and 6935 and regulations promulgated pursuant to those sections.
including 40C.F.R. Parts 262, 264, 265, 266, 268, 270 and 279.

98. Submit Waste Dcterminalioll and Disposal Plan and Schedulc. Respondent shall,
within fifteen (15) days after this compliance order becomes a final order PUllluant to 40
C.F.R. § 22.37(b), submit to EPA for approval a waste determination pursuant to 40
C.F.R. § 262.11 for each of the waste materials generated and/or stored at the Facility.
including damaged or leaking containers and containers of unidentified liquids, and a plan
and schedule for disposal of such waste material. Respondcnt shall conclude whether
each material is a RCRA hazardous waste or a non-hazardous waste, and furnish a
detailed narrative explanation of how the determination "'35 made, including all
supporting infolffiation and documentation used to make this determination. Supporting
infonnation and docwnentation may include, but is not limited to laboratory analyses,
Material Data Safety Sheets ("MSDS") and detailed process information.

99. Disposal Upon Written EPA Approval. Respondent shall, within ten (10) days ofEPA
written approval of the waste determination and disposal plan and schedule, properly
dispose of the waste material generated and/or stored at the Facility, including damaged
or leaking comainers. Respondent shall not initiate any disposal activities without pnor
""Tiuen approval by EPA.

100. Submil Work Plan to 11IvcSligatc and Rcmediate. Respondent shall, within fifteen
(15) days after this compliance order becomes a final order pursuant to 40 C.F.R.
§ 22.37(b), submit to EPA for approval a Work Plan to in\'estigate and remediate effects
of the releases of sulfuric acid, lead, and any other hMardons waste at the Facility. The
Work Plan shall also include a proposed schedule for completion of all tasks described in
the Work Plan.

101 InI'estlgate and Remedlale Upon EPA Appro>'al. Upon written approval by EPA. and
in accordance with a compliance schedule approved by EPA, RCilpondent shall complete
all tasks set foM in the EPA-approved Work Plan.

10~. Respondent shall send any subminals regarding compliance with this Order by email, fax.
hand dehvery, overnight express or certified mall to:

Kaoru Morimoto (WST-3)
Waste Management Division
U.s. Em'ironmental Prote<:tion Agency· Region LX
i5 Ha"1home S=
San Francisco, CA 9-4105

103. To the e.'tent tlje Fdcility or otl1'"r prcpeny s'Jbj~ct l;) or affec:~ by this Oreer i, ow:,d
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or leased in whole or in pan by panics other than those bound by this Order, Respondent
will use his best efforts to obtain site access agreements from the present owner(s) and/or
lessees as ne<;;essary. Such efforts must be made within thirty (30) days of the Effedive
Date of this Order, if the need for site access is known as of the Effective Date ofthe
Order, or, if not known as of the Effective Date of this Order, within thirty (30) days of
EPA approval of any work plan, repon or document pursuant to this Order which requires
work on such property. "Best efforts" as used in this paragraph shall include, at a
m'nimum, but shall not be limited to: (a) a certified letter from Respondent to the present
owner(s) and/or lessee(s) of the property requesting access agreements to permit
Respondent, EPA and their authorized representatives access to such proper1y, and (b) the
pa'y1llent of reasonable compensation in consideration for such access.

104. All site access agtel..'l11ents entered into pursuant to paragraph 102 oftrus Se<:tion shall
provide access for EPA, its contractors and oversight officials, and Respondent and
Respondent's authorized representatives and contractors. Such agreements shall specify
that Respondent is not EPA's representative with respect to liability associated with Site
activities. Respondent shall save and hold harmless the United States and its officials,
agents. employees, contractors, subcontractors, or representatives for or from any and all
claims or causes of action or other costs incurred by the United States including but not
limited to attorneys fees and other expenses oflitigation and settlement arising from or on
account of acts or omissions of Respondent. his officers, directors, employees, agents.
contractors, subcontractors, and any persons acting on their behalf or under Respondent"s
control, in carrying out activities pursuant to this Order. Copies of such agreements shall
be provided to EPA prior to Respondent's initiation of t1eld activities

105. If access agreements are nOI obtained within the time set forth above, Respondent shall
immediately notify EPA. in writing. of the failure to obtain access, specifying the efforts
undertaken to obtain access. Subject to the United States' non-reviewable discretion,
EPA may USll its legal authorities to obtain access as necessary for implementation of
response actions taken pursuant to this Order. EPA may also perform those response
actions with EPA contractors at the property in question, or may-terminate the Order if
Respondent cannot obtain access agreements. lfEPA performs those tasks or activities
with contractors and does not terminale the Order. Respondent shall perform all other
activities not requiring access to that property. and shall reimburse EPA 10 the full extent
allowed by law for all response costs incurred in performing such activities. Respondent
shall imegrate the results of any such tasks undenaken by EPA into its reports and
deliverables.

I (){i. In Ihe event Respondent E, unable to complete a spedt1c compliance action identified in
this Order prior to the dea~line provided in the Order, Respondent may request a one· time
extension, not to exceed thirty (30) days. for that acti ,-ity. At the time of the request,
Respondent shall ,ubn:it a description of the work that r:qUlres tr,e c"l:tcrlsion. provide a
deuiled justlfEcat;c:l for the extemio!l. incl'Jdm'g il..1 explar,a:ion wI:y Cl.e,?c nder:t is or

9

,



was unahle to complete the action in a timely manner, and a schedule for completion of
the action. Any rC\juest for extension shall be filed as early as practicable, but in no event
later than fifteen (15) days prior to the deadline provided in the Order. Whether or not to
grant the extension shall be within Complainant's discretion.

Ill. NOTICE OF RIGHT TO REOUEST A HEARING

A. PUBLlC HEARING

107. In acwrdancc with Section 3008(h) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(11), the Compliance
Order set forth herein shall become final unless Respondents file an Answer and a request
for public hearing in writing no later than thirty (30) days afta the Effective Date of this
Complaint with the Regional Hearing Clen:. United States Environmental Protection
Agency, Region IX. 75 Hawthorne St., San Francisco, California 94105. A copy of the
Answer and request for hearing and copies of all other documents relating to these
proceroings filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk should he sent to Letitia Moore (ORC·
3), Assistant Regional Counsel at the same address.

108. The Answer must clearly and directly admit. deny or explain each of the factual
allegations contained in the Complaint with regard to which Respondent has any
knowledge, A failure to admit. deny or explain any material fact or allegauon contained
10 this Complaint will constitute an admission of the allegation. Where Respondent has
no Irnowledge ofa particular factual allegation and so state. the allegation is deemed
denied. The Answer must also state (I) the circumstances or arguments which are alleged
to constitute the grounds ofdefense. (2) the faets which Respondent intends to place at

issue, (3) the hasis for opposing any proposed relief, and (4) whether a hearing is
requested.

109. If Respondent fails to file a written Answer within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date
of this Complaint, Respondent may be found in default. Respondent·s default will
constitute an admission of all facts alleged in the Complaint andil waiver of
Respondent's right to a hearing.

110, If Respondent requests a public hearing, it will be held in a location detennined in
accordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the AdministratIVe
As~ssment ofCi\~l Penalties, Issuance ('fCompliance or COIT«tive Action Orders, and
the RevocJtionfTermination or Su,pension of Permits, 40 C.F,R. Part 21. a copy of which
a=compa.~ie:; the Corr.plaint. The hearing will be conductw in accordance with the
pro.-islOns of the Administrative Procedure Act,S U.S.c. §552 ~~.. and 40 C.F.R. Po..,
:2. Respondent may request a he:uing on any material fact alleged In the Complaint, or
on the appropnateness of any proposed pen;llty, comphance or conective action order.

II!. Pur;uar:: to -\0 (F.R. § :::'.7(c) of the Consolidated R~les of Pra~'.lce. "here;l plelding

10



or document is served by first cla:;s mail or commercial delivery service, but not by
overnight or same-day service, five (5) days shall be added to the time allowed by these
rules for the filing of a responsive pleading or document.

8. INFORMAL SETILEMENT

112. Whether or not Respondent requests a hearing, Respondent may confer informally with
EPA to discuss the alleged facts, violations and amount of the penalty. An informal
conference does not, however, affect Respondent's obligation to file a written Answer
within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of the Complaint. The informal conference
procedure may be pursued simultaneously with the adjudicatory hearing procedure.

113. in addition to the compliance schedule set forth in the Order above. any settlement
reache<! as a result of an informal conference will be embodie<! in a written Consent
Agreement and Final Order, The issuance of the Consent Agreement and Final Order
will constitute waiver of Respondent's right to a hearing on any matter to which
Respondent stipulate<!.

114, If a settlement cannot be reached through an informal conference, the filing of a written
Answer within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of thIs Complaint will preserve
Respondent·s right to a hearing.

115. EPA encourages all parties against whom a penalty is proposed to explore the possibility
ofsellkment. To request an informal conferenC<l, Respondent should contact Letitia
Moore, ORC-3, Assistant Regional Counsel, Office of Regional Counsel. at the above
address. telephone number (41 5) 972-3928.

EFFECTIVE DATE

The "Effe<;;tive Date" of this Complaint is the date of Service. Service is complete when the
return mail receipt is signed by the Respondent or a duly authorized represell1atil·c of the
Respondent, in accordance with the provisions?f 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.5(b) and 22.7(c).

•

Da~e JdfScoU
DirC\:tor
\Vaste Ma:la6err.er.t Oi'isioll

11



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that !he original of the foregoing Determination of Violation, Compliance Order,
and Notice of Right to Request a Hearing was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, Region IX,
and that a copy was sent, along with a copy of40 C.F.R. Pan 22 Coru;olidated Rules of Practice
Governing the Administrative Assessment ofC;v;l Penalties and the Revocation or Suspension
ofPCl'Ulits, certified mail, return receipt requested, 10:

Mr. Tony Santillanes
dba Santillanes Towing and Salvage
87-125 Ave 66
Thermal, CA 92274

Date Hazardous Was,",,,,",


